

# Nicolas Robinson-Garcia

Social scientist and bibliometrics expert

📍 Building 28, Mourik Broekmanweg 6 Delft, 2628 XE Delft, Netherlands 📞 (+34) 652 653 506

✉ [elrobinster@gmail.com](mailto:elrobinster@gmail.com) 🏠 [nrobinsongarcia.com](http://nrobinsongarcia.com)

Nicolas Robinson-Garcia is a researcher in the field of bibliometrics and research evaluation. He currently enjoys a Marie Skłodowska-Curie grant within the LEaDing Fellows Programme at Delft Institute of Applied Mathematics, TU Delft (Netherlands). He previously worked at the School of Public Policy at Georgia Institute of Technology and at INGENIO (CSIC-UPV) in Spain. He holds a PhD on Social Sciences at the University of Granada. He is member of the Steering Committee of the European Summer School for Scientometrics. He has published over 40 articles and book chapters in the field of bibliometrics and research evaluation, including in elite journals like Nature, Science or Plos One. He is Associate Editor of the journal Frontiers in Research Metrics and Analytics in the section on 'Research Assessment' and member of the editorial board of Quantitative Science Studies (2020-2021).

## Experience

- Postdoctoral Fellow**, Applied Mathematics, TU Delft, Delft, Netherlands 2019–2021  
Leading the project **Unveiling the Ecosystem of Science: A Contextual Perspective on the Many Roles of Scientists** within the [Leading Fellows Marie Skłodowska-Curie COFUND Action](#) supervised by Gabriela F. Nane.
- Postdoctoral Fellow**, INGENIO (CSIC-UPV), Universitat Politècnica de València, Valencia, Spain 2018–2019  
Sponsored by the **Juan de la Cierva-Incorporación** Programme from the Spanish Ministry of Science under the supervision of Ismael Ràfols.
- Postdoctoral Fellow**, School of Public Policy, Georgia Institute of Technology, Atlanta GA, United States 2017–2018
- Postdoctoral Fellow**, INGENIO (CSIC-UPV), Universitat Politècnica de València, Valencia, Spain 2015–2017
- PhD Fellow**, Universidad de Granada, Granada, Spain 2010–2014

## Grants and awards

- SCImago Award best paper in Library and Information Studies (4th ed.)**, granted by [El profesional de la información](#) 2019
- Marie Skłodowska-Curie**, within the [LEaDing Fellows](#) programme 2019–2021
- Juan de la Cierva-Incorporación** 2018–2019
- Award Extraordinary PhD Thesis**, in the field of the Social Sciences 2017
- José Castillejo/Fulbright**, for a 3 month research stay at the School of Public Policy, Georgia Institute of Technology 2017
- Juan de la Cierva-Formación** 2015-2017
- FPU**, Formación de Profesorado Universitario 2010-2014

## Research projects

- Unveiling the Ecosystem of Science: A Contextual Perspective on the Many Roles of Scientists** 2019–2021
- Visiting Scholarship** for professor Henk F. Moed at the University of Granada 2016–2017
- Connecting nuances of foreign status, professional networks and higher education** 2014–2017
- Evaluación del impacto científico de las redes cooperativas de investigación en biomedicina financiadas por el ISCIII (RETICS y CIBER)** 2016
- BiPublishers**, Bibliometric Indicators for Publishers 2015
- Viability of co-downloading data analysis for mapping interdisciplinary research at institutional level** 2014
- Evaluación de editoriales y libros científicos españoles en Humanidades y Ciencias Sociales a través de análisis de citas y difusión en bibliotecas (2000-2008)** 2012–2014

## Education

**Philosophiae Doctor (Ph.D.)**, Dep. of Library and Information Studies, University of Granada, Spain 2014

**Master of Science (M.Sc.)**, Dep. of Library and Information Studies, University of Granada, Spain 2010

**Bachelor of Science (B.Sc.)**, Dep. of Library and Information Studies, University of Granada, Spain 2009

## Computer skills

Software: SQL, R, VOSViewer, Gephi

Desktop publishing:  $\LaTeX$ , BibTeX, Microsoft Office, LibreOffice, Inkscape, Markdown, Google Docs

## Languages

Mothertongue: **Spanish**, Fluent: **English**, Basic: **German and French**

## Publications

40+ publications in peer-reviewed conferences and journals.